
PEARL RIVER SCHOOL DISTRICT 

PEARL RIVER, NEW YORK 10965 

August 6, 2018 

TO: School Food Services Bid Respondents 

FROM: Kathleen Ryan, Interim Assistant Superintendent for Business 

RE: Addendum #1 School Food Service Bid - 2 pages 

The following questions were submitted by a potential bidder on August 2, 2018 and the responses 

follow: 

After reviewing the bid specs I have a few questions: 

• Can you please provide the free and reduced eligibles by school? 
• Can you please provide the enrollment at school? 
• Please provide the current staffing positions at each school as well as their current pay/salary. 
• Does any of the staff take medical benefits? 

Can you please provide the free and reduced eligibles by school? Can you please provide the 
enrollment at school? 

Please see page 68, Schedule 1 with the May 2018 information. There is not yet updated information. 

Please provide the current staffing positions at each school as well as their current pay/salary. 

The information is contained in Schedule G on page 66. 

Does any of the staff take medical benefits? 

Please see Attachment A 

ALL BIDDERS PLEASE NOTE: 

For Schedule G, prospective bidders are required to present their labor schedules by employee, by 

building and include on the submission, position, daily hours, paid time off, daily wages, taxes, benefits 

expense, and total annualized payroll. The schedule provide by the SFA in the bid document are the 

minimum requirements for numbers of employees, hours worked, rates of pay and time away from 

work. 



Pearl River 2018-19 Rates 

High School Paid Time Off 

Hours Position Hours Wkly Hourly Rate Sick Days Holidays 

7:00-1:00 FSW 6.0 30.0 $ 12.05 3 5 

8:00-1:30 COOK 5.5 27.5 $ 15.68 3 5 

8:30-2:00 FSW 5.5 27.5 $ 11.10 3 5 

9:00-2:00 FSW 5.0 25.0 $ 11.10 3 5 

9:00-2:00 FSW 5.0 25.0 $ 11.10 3 5 

9:30-2:00 FSW 4.5 22.5 $ 11.10 3 5 

8:00-1:55 DRIVER/DISH 5.8 29.0 $ 11.10 3 5 

37.3 186.5 

Middle School 

7:15-1:30 LEAD 6.3 31.3 $ 13.13 3 5 

9:00-1:15 FSW 4.3 21.3 $ 11.10 3 5 

9:00-1:15 FSW 4.3 21.3 $ 11.10 3 5 

9:00-1:15 FSW 4.3 21.3 $ 14.13 3 5 

19.0 95.0 

Evans 

9:45-1:30 FSW 3.5 17.3 $ 11.70 3 5 

9:30-1:30 FSW 4.0 20.0 $ 11.10 3 5 

7.5 37.3 
Lincoln 

9:45-1 :30 FSW 3.5 17.3 $ 11.10 3 5 

9:30-1:30 FSW 5.0 25.0 $ 11.10 3 5 
8.5 42.3 

Franklin 

9:30-1:30 FSW 4.0 20.0 $ 11.10 3 5 

9:45-1:45 FSW 4.0 20.0 $ 11.10 3 5 

8.0 40.0 
Food Service Director $ 60,000.00 
Total Daily Hours 80.2 401.00 
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